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Invitation for Bid No. 2025-006 

Union County Sheriff’s Office Fuel Station 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

ISSUE DATE: November 12, 2024 

Responding Bidders on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall 

be made a part of the above named IFB document. 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall 

have the full force and effect of the original Documents. This Addendum shall be 

acknowledged by the Offeror in the IFB document.  



   

 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE FUEL STATION 

MONROE, NC  

Consultant Project No: 2241794 

 

GENERAL: 

 

Planholders are requested to insert this Addendum in the front of their Project 

Manual.  Inform all concerned that the Bidding Documents are modified by this 

Addendum.  

 

The following modifications and clarifications are hereby made a part of the 

Bidding Documents and supersede or otherwise modify the provisions of the 

published Project Manual and Drawings, dated 10-02-2024.  

 

Refer to the Drawings, Specification Sections, or other Documents, if any, attached 

to this Addendum, which are hereby made a part of this Addendum.  

 

PRE-BID ATTENDEE LIST 

 

The list of pre-bid meeting attendees is attached.  

 

BIDDER REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 

 

Refer to the attached Request for Information document for responses to the 

questions submitted prior to the posted deadline for questions.  

 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROJECT MANUAL AND DRAWINGS: 

 

DELETE the previously issued Documents indicated below in their entirety and 

SUBSTITUTE the revised Documents in their entirety, noted as Addendum 01, dated 

11-07-2024. 

 

• Sheet M101 

• Sheet E101 

• Sheet E201 

• Sheet A101 

 

REFER TO DRAWINGS ATTACHED TO THE END OF THIS ADDENDUM.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO 02 





    

   Union County 
  Sheriff’s Office Fuel Station 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

DATE:   PROJECT #: 2241794 

11/7/2024  1 Bid 1 

 RFI # Contract # Rev.# 

 

Project Information: 

OWNER: 
Union County  
500 N Main St 
Monroe, NC 28112 
 

ARCHITECT: 
LaBella Associates, D.P.C. 
400 S Tryon St, Suite 1300 
Charlotte, NC 28285 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

RFI Information: 

RFI TITLE: CONTRACTOR RFI #:   DISCIPLINE: 

Compiled Bid phase RFIs 
 

  

 

QUESTION / REQUEST: 
 

1. Please confirm product in fuel tank will be unleaded gasoline. 
2. How many hoses are required for the dispenser? 1 or 2? 
3. FuelMaster Fuel Management System  

a. Is the owner already using FuelMaster? 
b. Does the owner want hosted of cloud software? 
c. If cloud software does the unit need to be hardwired or utilize cellular comm? 
d. What authorization method does the owner want to use?           

i. Keypad? 
ii. Prokee? 
iii. Prox Card? 
iv. Magstripe? 

4. Is there anywhere on the property to dispose of spoils from excavation or do they need to be hauled offsite? 
5. Who provides the security camera?  

a. If contractor provided, please provide spec or basis of design. 
6. Please confirm if distances around tank for bollards and privacy wall are within code. 

a. If not, please provide updated drawing for concrete and privacy wall for estimating 
7. Please send drawing of anticipated interior conduit path with anticipated linear footage as discussed at prebid. 
8. Depending on the timing of the updated concrete/wall dimensions and conduit routing, would you consider a one week 

bid extension to complete pricing and make another site visit with subcontractors? 
9. Per review of onsite conditions during pre-bid meeting. Please confirm small electric operated lifts will be allowed inside 

the existing Sheriff’s Office so new overhead conduits can be installed above existing ACT ceilings/open structural 
ceilings. 

10. Per review of the above plan sheet. No Fuel resistant caulking as been shown to be installed around top of expansion joint 
materials around the bottom of the new concrete slab where it butts up to new CMU walls. Review this issue and confirm if 
this will be required. 

11. Per review of the above plan sheet. “8” Reinforced CMU Grout Solid-Painted” No paint specifications have been provided 
on plans or specifications for these CMU walls. Provide paint specifications for the paint for these CMU walls so it can be 
priced correctly. 

12. Per review of the above plan sheet (G001). Per note Project Scope shown on the plan sheet noted above. Last item on 
scope list states to provide security camera for area surveillance. No specifications have been provided for this security 
camera. Will this be provided direct by Owner? Will we only need to provide conduit with pull string for final installation to 
be complete by Owner? Provide security plan sheet showing where conduits from new camera will need to be installed 
from starting point to final connection point. 

13. Per review of the above plan sheet (A101). Please provide specifications on the existing brick that was used for the new 
Sheriff’s office so correct masonry materials can be priced to match existing brick materials. 

 
 
 
 

 

 



    

   Union County 
  Sheriff’s Office Fuel Station 
 

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER RESPONSE: 
 

1. Yes, premium fuel to be stored. 
2. 1 hose required for dispenser. 
3. The owner is not currently using FuelMaster. It will be cloud based and hosted on FM live. Union County IT wants the 

connection to be hardwired. Union County wants to use their existing RFID cards for the fuel management system. 
FuelMaster can set up the RFID interface for a fee. 

4. Hauled offsite. 
5. Owner will provide security cameras. 
6. Our understanding is that current layout meets the requirements of the North Carolina Fire Prevention Code, NFPA 30, and 

NFPA 30A. Modifications may be required as a result of jurisdictional review.  
7. Interior conduit routing plan attached for reference.  
8. Extension of the bid date issued as Addendum 1,  
9. Yes, lifts are acceptable to use.  
10. Fuel resistant caulking added to detail on sheet A101. 
11. Provide 1 coat of primer, Sherwin Williams Pro Industrial Block Filler (Sales # 650515430), and two coats of Sherwin 

Williams, Loxon Self Cleaning Satin – Network Grey paint 
12. Cameras provided by owner. Conduit and cabling provided by contractor from main electrical room to fiber cable box on 

fuel station enclosure. Contractor to provide conduit with pull string from cable box to fuel dispenser and camera locations. 
Interior conduit routing plan attached for reference.  

13. Brick:  Palmetto Brick - Chocolate Wirecut; Mortar:  Holcim Type N 
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1. FIXTURE "F" TO BE MOUNTED ON TOP OF COLUMN APPROXIMATELY 

19'-0" ABOVE WALK . CONNECT TO FIXTURE "SC2"  AND REFER TO 

SHEET  E101A FOR CONTINUATION. 

2. SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN AS1.01 FOR EXACT LIGHT FIXTURE 

LOCATIONS.

3. CONNECT TO NORMAL CIRCUIT OF EXTERIOR  LIGHTING FIXTURES  

ON UPPER OF TOWER. REFER TO E102A FOR CONTINUATION.

4. POWER FOR WIFI TO BE POLE MOUNTED 30' ABOVE GRADE

5. WITH 2#8, 1# 8 G 1" C  & VIA PHOTOCELL & TIME CLOCK.

6. TWO (2) - 1" C WITH PULL STRING TO DATA CLOSET ROOM 1121 FOR 

WIFI SIGNAL AND GATE CONTROL.

7. 1" C - 2 #10, 1#10 G FOR GATE POWER.

8. FOR CARD READER.

9. 1" C - 2 #10, 1#10 G FOR WIFI OUTLET ON POLE. TYPICAL.

10. FOR BACK FLOW PREVENTER HEATER. 

11. TELCOMMUNICATION HANDHOLE. 12"X12" OPEN BOTTOM. "T" 

LOGO. QUAZITE PC 1212 TYPICAL. 

12. ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE. 12"X12" OPEN BOTTOM. "E" LOGO. QUAZITE 

PC 1212 TYPICAL. 

13. FIRE ALARM HANDHOLE. 12"X12" OPEN BOTTOM. "F" LOGO. QUAZITE 

PC 1212 TYPICAL. 

14. 4#12,1#12 G  1"-C.

15. 1" C - 2#8, 2 #10, 1#8 G  & VIA PHOTOCELL & TIME CLOCK. M1-12  

UNSWITCHED.

16. 1" C - 4#8, 4#10,  1#8 G  & VIA PHOTOCELL & TIME CLOCK.

17. 1" C - WITH PULL STRING.

18. 1" C - 4#10 & 1# 10 E.G.

KEYED NOTES X

3
6

"

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE POLE BOLT 

TEMPLATE PRIOR TO FORMING BASE.

FACTORY FINISH.

STEEL POLE.  SEE LIGHTING 

FIXTURE SCHEDULE FOR HEIGHT.

POLE WITH HAND HOLE.

(PROVIDE FUSING AT BASE OF POLE)

24"∅ MINIMUM.

BOLTS SHALL BE

GALVANIZED.

PROVIDE FACTORY

FINISHED COVER FOR

ANCHOR BOLTS TO

MATCH POLE.

SONOTUBE

FORM

GRADE OR PAVING.

#3 TIES AT 12" O.C.

1" PVC,

UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED.

8-#6

REINFORCING

BARS.

5/8"x10'-0" DRIVEN COPPER

GROUND ROD.

5'-0" 

#6 BARE COPPER GROUND WIRE.

PLAN VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

POLE BASE DETAIL

TYPE "Z1" OR "Z2"

ELEVATED 

RECEPTACLE AS 

NOTED.

1. PROVIDE (2)-6" CONDUIT FROM  PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER TO

       DESIGNATED POINT AT EDGE OF  PROPERTY FOR LOCAL POWER

       UTILITY USE.  CONDUIT LOCATION, SIZE, AND BENDING RADIUS 

       SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH UTILITY  BEFORE INSTALLATION.  

       PULLBOXES AS REQUIRED BY  CODE/LOCAL UTILITY.  E.C. TO 

PROVIDE UP TO 150' OF  (2)-6" CONDUIT BASED ON UTILITY 

COORDINATION.

2. PROVIDE (2)-4" CONDUIT FROM MAIN HEAD END ROOM TO 

       PROPERTY LINE FOR TELEPHONE  SERVICE. CONDUIT LOCATION, 

       SIZE, AND BENDING RADIUS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH UTILITY

       BEFORE INSTALLATION.E.C. TO PROVIDE UP TO 150' OF (2)-4" 

CONDUIT .  

3. PROVIDE (1)-4"CONDUIT FROM MAIN HEAD END ROOM TO 

PROPERTY LINE FOR CATV SERVICE. CONDUIT LOCATION, SIZE, AND 

BENDING RADIUS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH UTILITY BEFORE 

       INSTALLATION.

4. ALL LOW VOLTAGE CONDUIT RUNS SHALL HAVE HAND HOLES/PULL 

BOXES SUPPLIED AT 150' INTERVALS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED

BY LOCAL UTILITY. MINIMUM SIZE SHALL BE 36" X 36".

5. FIRE SERVICE BACKFLOW, PROVIDE 1" CONDUIT TO FACP FOR 

TAMPER SWITCHES. COORDINATE EXACT QUANTITY AND LOCATION 

WITH CIVIL PLANS. 

6. DOMESTIC SERVICE BACKFLOW, COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION 

WITH CIVIL PLANS. 

GENERAL NOTES

GROUND GROUND
6"

OPEN AREA
6" MIN.

FRONT

ELBOW
6" PEA GRAVEL

6" FILL LEVELED,
COMPACTED SOIL

6" MIN.

CONCRETE WALL
30"

CONCRETE PAD

SIDE VIEW

GROUND GROUND
6"

CONCRETE WALL

6" MIN.

PRIMARY CONDUITS

6"

NOTE: CUT OFF ALL ELBOWS
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6" PEA GRAVEL

6" FILL LEVELED,
COMPACTED SOIL

CONCRETE BARRIER

PRIMARY SIDE

OPEN AREA OPEN AREA
SECONDARY
CONDUITS 30"

FRONT VIEW

STEP 9:

POUR CONCRETE AROUND THE BOXES AND WITHIN THE 2-INCH BY 6-INCH FORMS. SEE PAGE 2 FOR CONCRETE MIX

STEP 10:

ALLOW CONCRETE TO SET UP, THEN REMOVE 2-INCH BY 6-INCH FORMS AND BOXES.

SPECIFICATIONS.

LARGE PIT PAD 
NO SCALE

North Carolina License Number  C-0914

1927 South Tryon St.,Suite 300, Charlotte NC 28203
150 Fayetteville St., Suite 520, Raleigh, NC 27601150 Fayetteville St., Suite 520, Raleigh, NC 27601150 Fayetteville St., Suite 520, Raleigh, NC 27601150 Fayetteville St., Suite 520, Raleigh, NC 27601

Phone: 704.338.1292 Phone: 704.338.1292 Phone: 704.338.1292 Phone: 704.338.1292 ---- www.optimaengineering.comwww.optimaengineering.comwww.optimaengineering.comwww.optimaengineering.com

THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE.  THE DRAWING AND THE INFORMATION THEREON IS THE PROPERTY OF OPTIMA ENGINEERING, P.A. ANY REPRODUCTION, ALTERATION, OR USE FOR OTHER THAN THE INTENDED PROJECT, WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF OPTIMA ENGINEERING, P. A. EXPRESSLY FORBIDDEN.  COPYRIGHT © OPTIMA ENGINEERING P.A. 2018, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Date:

Project Number:

THESE DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY CREECH & ASSOCIATES, PA ARE SUBJECT TO 
THE ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT AS INTELLECTUAL 

PROPERTY. SIMILAR PROTECTION IS ALSO APPLICABLE TO ELECTRONIC 
INFORMATION IN ANY FORM. THE USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS OR THE 

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION THAT PRODUCED THEM IS PROHIBITED UNLESS 
OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN WRITING BY AND COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT. 

1000 W. Morehead St.

Suite 120

Charlotte, NC 28208
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E-STOP

SECURITY CAMERA

BOLLARDS AT 4'-0" O.C.FUELMASTER SYSTEM

TANK REMOTE FILL

SPILL CLEANUP KIT

AIR COMPRESSOR

(E) LIGHT POLE (TYP)

12,000 GALLON TANK

SPEED BUMP

(E) STORM MANHOLE
STORM MANHOLE COVER 
MOUNTED ON POST
(PIG DRAINBLOCKER, OR 
SIMILAR)

REPLACE ASPHALT 
WITH CONCRETE IN 
HATCHED AREA

SPEED BUMP
M101

3

M101

2

FUEL DISPENSER

SECURITY CAMERA

1

FUEL PUMP

OUTER TANK EMERGENCY VENT

INNER TANK EMERGENCY VENT

VENT CAP

VENT PIPE

TANK REMOTE FILL

FUEL DISPENSERFUELMASTER 
MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEM

TACK COAT

SPEED BUMP

TACK SEAL, NOTCH IN SURFACE

3-1/2" MAX

1' - 6"

NOTES:
1. LAYOUT AND MARK AREA FOR PLACEMENT OF SPEED BUMPS
2. CLEAN AREA OF ALL DIRT AND DEBRIS
3. NOTCH EXISTING ASPHALT SURFACE TO ALLEVIATE SPEED 

BUMP DISPLACEMENT
4. TACK COAT AREA OF INSTALLATION USING LIQUID ASPHALT
5. INSTALL HOT MIX SURFACE ASPHALT TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT 

OF 3-1/2" AT THE APEX AND A WIDTH OF 18"
6. APPLY A SEAL OF LIQUID ASPHALT TO THE ADJOINING EDGE OF 

THE INSTALLATION TO HELP PREVENT MOISTURE PREVENTION
7. APPLY HEAVY--DUTY REFLECTIVE TRAFFIC PAINT SUFFICIENT 

TO IDENTIFY THE SPEED BUMP

400 S. Tryon Street, Suite 1300
Charlotte, NC 28285
704-376-6423
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FUEL STATION SITE PLAN

MG
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07.08.2024

BID SET

2241794

3370 PRESSON RD
MONROE, NC 28112

Union County Fuel Station

UNION COUNTY
500 N MAIN ST, MONROE, NC 28112

©  2024 LaBella Associates

1/8" = 1'-0"M101

1 FUEL STATION SITE PLAN

N

NOT TO SCALEM101

2 FUEL TANK PIPING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALEM101

3 SPEED BUMP DETAIL

Revisions

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

1 11/7/2024 Addendum 2
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GRADE

0' - 0"

SLOPED ROWLOCK BRICK CAP 

W/ DRIP EDGE

FILL IN WITH GROUT

8" REINFORCED CMU

GROUT SOLID - PAINTED

FLUID APPLIED DAMP 

PROOFING

BRICK VENEER W/ CONT. 

LADDER TIES @ 16" O.C. 

VERTICALLY & HORIZONTALLY

THRU WALL FLASHING W/  

CAVITY WEEPS @ 16" O.C.

GROUT AIR SPACE SOLID 

BELOW GRADE

4" CMU BELOW GRADE

GROUT SOLID

CONC. FOOTING -

SEE STRUCT.
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400 S. Tryon Street, Suite 1300

Charlotte, NC 28285

704-376-6423
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BID SET

2241794

Enter address here

SHERIFF FUEL STATION

UNION COUNTY
500 N. MAIN ST.

MONROE, NC 28112

©  2020 LaBella Associates

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"A101

2 TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"A101

1 ENCLOSURE PLAN

Revisions

NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION:

1 10/29/2024 Bid Addendum

1

1 11/7/2024 Addendum 2


